

Stoke Mandeville Parish Council

email: clerk@stokemandeville-pc.gov.uk or telephone 01296 613888

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF STOKE MANDEVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

To: Cllrs G Stewart (Chairman), R Butler, A Clark, B Ezra, J Hunt, S Kirve, J Magill, S Pluckwell, L Prestage, J Robinson, C Thorn and P Wood.

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of **STOKE MANDEVILLE PARISH COUNCIL.**The meeting will be held remotely via the Teams App on **Tuesday**, **21**st **July 2020 starting at 7.30pm**.

A.Skeggs Clerk of the Council 16th July 2020

Members of the Public and Press are welcome to attend. Please see the website for the link.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE - To receive any apologies for absence.

OPEN FORUM FOR PARISHIONERS

To adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public to raise issues with the Council.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION

- a) To declare any non-registered pecuniary or personal interests relating to the Agenda.
- b) To consider any written requests for dispensation received.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

- a) To approve the minutes of the Special Parish Council Meeting held on 16th June 2020 attached.
- b) To review the Action Plan attached.

4. BUCKS CC SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

To receive an update following the meeting of interested parties on the 7th July 2020.

5. HS2 (AC)

To consider the location of a Memorial Garden.

6. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN (LP)

- a) To receive an update on the progress to date on the Neighbourhood Plan.
- b) To consider extending the researcher's contract to 31st December 2020.
- c) Tree Preservation Orders.

7. PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS (GS)

- a) To consider continuing with Remote Meetings and to suggest any improvements.
- b) To consider streaming future parish council meetings on YouTube.

8. COMMUNITIES (BE)

- a) To receive a report from the Communities Committee of the 14th July 2020.
- b) To confirm the recommendation of the Communities Committee to hire a skip to clear the brook and footpath on the edge of Hawkslade.

9. COMMUNITY ORCHARD (GS)

To consider the decision of the Communities Committee to defer the project until 2021.

10. AYLESBURY GARDEN TOWN (AC)

To receive a report from Cllr Clark following the first AGT Board Meeting on the 16th July 2020.

11. PLANNING

To consider the following application:

<u>2 Eskdale Road - 20/02072/APP</u> – Demolition of external shed and erection of part single and part two storey rear extension, habitable roof space and replacement chimney stack.

12. FINANCE (Clerk)

- a) Payment of Invoices to approve payments already made and to be made for July, attached.
- b) Bank Reconciliation for June 2020 to note and sign the reconciliation, attached.
- c) Monitoring Statement to 30th June 2020 to note the current position, <u>attached</u>.

13. POINTS OF INTEREST

Councillors to report on issues with the parish or meetings / seminars that they have attended as representatives of the Council since the last meeting.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that there will not be a meeting in August and so, the next meeting will be on Tuesday 15th September 2020.